
6 Oaklands Way
Fareham

Hants
PO14 4LE

13th August 2021

Your client: Mrs Bernadette Rogers
Re: Estate of Mrs U.L. Wills
Your ref: WC/3885

Mr Couchman,

Lloyds have removed the money from your client and returned it to the estate. Their seizure and 
return of the £100,000 is confirmation that your client had taken it illegally which resulted in a 
criminal investigation.

I note your client calculates her “entitlement” at £135,000 yet persistently fails to substantiate that 
calculation. The chart you sent me dated 15th July 2020 is confused, contains inaccuracies, lacks any
credibility, and as such cannot be taken seriously.

I have stated previously that we do not want your client to suffer financial loss for my late Mother’s 
stay with her and I have previously requested, through your office, that once the stolen funds and 
Mother’s valuables are returned, your client should arrange a conference call with her siblings. The 
money has been returned and most of the valuables collected, but she has so far failed to arrange the
conference call.
  
As you are fully aware there was no contract nor agreement, neither written nor verbal, between 
your client and her siblings to pay for care and as such there is no obligation on the estate to pay the
arbitrary and retrospectively-set daily rate she has quoted. However, in the interests of fairness, the 
estate will be receptive to paying your client reasonable out of pocket expenses incurred in the 2 ½ 
years Mother lived at Bern’s house in Bristol.

Please ask your client to provide a full list and description of her out of pocket expenses incurred 
during Mum’s stay. 

I look forward to receiving your next letter with the full list of expenses requested above.

You will note that I will be on holiday from the beginning of September until approximately the 
middle of October during which time I will not attend to emails or calls.

Yours sincerely

Andrew Wills
For the estate of Mrs U.L.Wills


